® Greengage

Lucy Ashon-Griffin 9 Holyrood St
Ruff Archirtects London SE12EL
205 Wardour St T: 0203 544 4000
London E: info(@greengage-env.com
W1F 87)

01 August 2023

Our ref: 552280

Dear Lucy
ROYAL COLLEGE STREET

Following our recent correspondence, please take this letter as confirmation that the revised bird
box locations are considered appropriate. These have been moved from the street trees at the

request of the local planning authority, and will now be installed on the western elevation.

One integrated box with a 28mm hole, and another with a 32mm hole will be installed in the

locations shown below.

Yours sincerely

Associate Ecologist

For and on behalf of Greengage Environmental Ltd

(Attached: Western elevation showing integrated bird box positions)
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[} Integrated habitat bird boxes (flushed with facade)
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Do not scale from this drawing. All dimensions o be checked on site by the.

contractor and
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Information to make alleratons and/or additons. In that Instance the file will be:
‘accompanied by a PDF version. It for those making such alteratons and

prior o allerations of addions being made.
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